## **Rose Creek Elementary School**

School Community Council

Members Present:Karen Egan-Principal, Joshua Brothers-Assistant Principal (Ex-Officio),<br/>Diane Dalton-Parent, Suzanne Monroy-Parent, Presten Norton-ParentMembers Absent:Mandy Goodwin-Employee Representative, Christy Wardell-Parent

## SCC Meeting Minutes

2/25/25, 1:00pm

- 1. Meeting called to order by Diane Dalton, SCC Chair
- 2. Reviewed and Approved December SCC Meeting Minutes
- 3. Discussed Reflex Math
  - a. The subscription for Reflex Math has ended. The faculty discussed which programs that they wanted to use. In lieu of Reflex Math, educators K-3 opted for BrainPop Jr. and 4-6 chose Generation Genius.
- 4. Review Safe Routes to School progress
  - a. The Safe Routes Plan has been submitted to the District. They will review it and connect with Municipal Leaders for review and final approval.
- 5. Reviewed the Rose Creek 25/26 LAND Trust Plan
  - a. Reviewed Acadience Growth Data
    - i. RCES met the State Goal of 60% of students making typical or better growth in all grades in the 23/24 school year.
    - ii. Review of current Acadience Data also indicates that our MOY scores are higher than 23/24 MOY Scores, and data indicates that we are stronger this year (24/25) as a whole school than we were last year (23/24), and on track to meet this year's goal of 60% of students grades 1-3 making typical or better growth.
  - b. Review and Discussion of LAND Trust Plan to be led by Karen Egan
    - i. Trust Land Plan

<u>Goal:</u> Increase the number of K-6 Students reading on or above grade level by 6% between September 2025 and May 2026. Measurement–Through Acadience BOY/EOY Data. <u>Action Steps:</u> -Hire assistants to instruct small groups.

-Use Acadience Assessments at BOY/MOY/EOY to track progress and make adjustments.

-Small groups of students will receive 95% Phonics Instruction from trained assistants who assess and monitor progress.

-Funds will pay a portion of the Instructional Coach salary, who will train assistants, work with teachers on student grouping and oversee the 95% program.

-Teachers and assistants will use the Acadience Monitoring tool to track student progress.

-Teachers and assistants will use the PSI and PASI to assess students and update intervention groups every three weeks.

-Worn out 95% materials and supplies will be replaced to ensure they are in good condition.

-New iPads and touch-screen Chromebooks will replace old or damaged ones so teachers and assistants can assess and monitor student progress.

Funds available 25-26: 114,644.67

Expenditures: Salaries: \$90,000 Software: \$6,000 Supplies: \$2,000 Technology: \$15,000

## Total: \$113,000

## 26-27 Carryover: \$1,644.67

- ii. Motion to Approve LAND Trust Plan: Diane Dalton
- iii. Seconded: Presten Norton
- iv. Vote: Unanimous–3 Present: Approved, 3 Absent
- 6. Proposed items from the April 8, 2025 SCC Meeting:
  - i. Review and make recommendations to the principal about the Teacher and Student Success Act (TSSA) Plan
- 7. Meeting adjourned by Diane Dalton, SCC Chair.